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Catherine Chont_; (LKK Auto)

From: Jun Tian LEE (CNB) <LEE_Jun_Tian@cnb.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: [CNB]: Assessment of 3rd party vehicle SJS7163Z

Message Classification: Restricted
Hi Olivia,
Any updates on the assessment?

Regards

Billy Lee Jun Tian

OC. Precursor Control Unit
Operations Division

DID: {65) 63251184

HOME TEAM &
« * TRANSEORMATION 2025 ¢ ®

. One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

Keeping Singapore Drug-Free
Central Narcotics Bureau W cnb.gov.sg FB fb.com/CNB.DrugFreeSG IG Instagram.com/cnb.drugfreesg

WARNING: "Frivileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended
addressee, you must not copy. distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in
this email o any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please noftify the sender
immediately if you receive this in error.”

From: Jun Tian LEE (CNB)

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 4:51 PM

To: 'Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)' <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [CNB]: Assessment of 3rd party vehicle SIS71632Z

Message Classification: Restricted
Hi Olivia,
Appreciate that. So you all will take it up from there when they sent over the documents?

Billy Lee Jun Tian

QC, Precursor Control Unit
Operations Division

DID: (65) 63251184



HOME TEAM

» ¢ TRANSFORMATION 2025 #**

' One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

Keeping Singapore Drug-Free
Central Narcotics Bureau W cnb.gov.sg  FB fb.com/CNB.DrugFreeSG  1G Instagram.com/cnb.drugfreesg

WARNING Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intfended
you must not copy. distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in
s email to any unauthorizea person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213]. Please notify the sender

im-'ne diately if you receive this in error.”

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 4:48 PM

To: Jun Tian LEE (CNB) <LEE Jun Tian@cnb.gov.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [CNB]: Assessment of 3rd party vehicle SJS7163Z

Dear Billy,

An update on this — | spoke to the claimant’s workshop Guan Motor representative earlier. They will get the lawyer
to forward the claim documents to your email address, and will copy us accordingly.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Olivia Lav | Admin Manager
LKK Auto Consultants Ermd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933) J'\

From: Jun Tian LEE (CNB) [mailto:LEE Jun Tian@cnb.gov.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 29 November, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [CNB]: Assessment of 3rd party vehicle SJS71632

Message Classification: Restricted

Dear Olivia,

As spoken, | do not have the claim documents i.e. letter of demand, repair bill breakdown, their independent
surveyor report etc. Perhaps you can request from Mdm Helen, her contact details are in preceding mail.

Thank you.

Regards



Billy Lee JunTian

OC, Precursor Control Unit
Operations Division

DID: (65) 63251184

HOME TEAM

+ * TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢*
." One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

Keeping Singapore Drug-Free
Central Narcotics Bureau W cnb.gov.sg FB fb.com/CNB.DrugFreeSG  IG Instagram.com/cnb.drugfreesg

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be coniained in this message. If you are not the intended
addressee, you must not copy. distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in
this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender
immediately if you receive this in error.

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 5:13 PM

To: Jun Tian LEE (CNB) <LEE Jun Tian@cnb.gov.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [CNB]: Assessment of 3rd party vehicle SIS7163Z

Hi Billy,
Police report and video in separate email well received.

We will also require their claim documents i.e. letter of demand, repair bill breakdown, their independent surveyor
report etc.

Please give us a call at 6256-3561 again if you need clarification.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants M
phone: 6256-3561 | email: plivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Ife uﬁ‘

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933) W‘&\

Jodey-

From: Jun Tian LEE (CNB) [mailto:LEE Jun Tian@cnb.gov.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November, 2018 4:53 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Assessment of 3rd party vehicle SJ57163Z

Message Classification: Restricted



Hi,

As spoken, | have sent all the required photos and video using my personal email account.
Should you need any other documents please feel free to drop me an email. Thank you.

Regards

Billy Lee Jun Tian

OC, Precursor Control Unit
Operations Division

DID: [65) 63251184

HOME TEAM @
» * TRANSEORMATION 2025 ¢®
.* One Home, Cne Team

. Building Our Future Together

Keeping Singapore Drug-Free
Central Narcolics Bureau W cnb.gov.sg FB fb.com/CNB.DrugfreeSG IG Instagram.com/cnb.drugfreesg

WARNING: "Privieged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended
addressee, you must not copy. distribute or take any action in rellance thereon. Communicatien of any information in
this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act [Cap 213). Please notify the sender
immediately if you receive this in error,

From: Jun Tian LEE (CNB)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 10:53 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@|lkkauto.com>

Cc: Aden POT (CNB) <Aden POT@cnb.gov.sg>; Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene YEO®@cnb.gov.sg>; Muhammad Hafiz
ABDUL HASSAN from.TP (CNB) <Muhammad Hafiz ABDUL HASSAN from.TP@cnb.gov.sg>

Subject: Assessment of 3rd party vehicle SJS7163Z

Message Classification: Restricted

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please assist to provide us with an assessment on the following vehicle with details as attached and shown below.
1. Vehicle Number: SIS7163Z

2. Location/address of the vehicle: -

3. Contact person : Helen, 90265320
4. Please assist to assess particularly the damaged area = front and rear bumper area.
5. Should you need video or photos of the accident, Mdm Helen will be able to provide you.

6. Once the assessment is done, please provide us with an update. Thank you.

Regards

Billy Lee Jun Tian



OC, Precursor Control Unit
Operations Division
DID: (65) 63251184

HOME TEAM
Awomamnzo.zs“
-o* One Home, One Team
. Bullding Our Future Together

Keeping Singapore Drug-Free
Central Narcotics Bureau W cnb.gov.sg FB fbo.com/CNB.DrugFreeSG 1G Instagram.com/cnb.drugfreesg

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended
addressee, you must not copy. distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in
fhis emnail to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act [Cap 213). Please notify the sender
immediately if you receive this in error.”



/ 883 North Bridge Road
O G A RA A H #11-03 Sauthbank
LLC Singapore 198785

T: 6292 5838

F 6292 5938

(UEN No. 201333127N)

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

Our Ref : CY.10209A.18.GA(HW).wp(Lh) [GEF RGN 201950
Your Ref : SLA 2103B

1 3 DEC 2018

SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE BY EMAIL (lee_jun_tian@cnb.gov.sg)

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DEPARTMENT
391 North Bridge Road

Police Cantonment Complex Block C
Singapore 088762

Dear Sirs

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SJS 7163Z & SLA 2103B ON
18.10.2018 @ 07:15HRS ALONG PIE

We are instructed by Yip Zhun Kit Ames to claim damages and losses against you in
connection with the above-captioned road traffic accident which our client's vehicle SJS 71632
was damaged by vehicle SLA 2103B by your insured at the material time.

We are instructed that the said accident was caused by your insured's negligent driving and/or
management of the vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle was damaged and
our client has been put to loss and expense, particulars of which are as follows:-

1) Repair costs $ 8,000.00
2) Loss of Use $ 1,500.00
3) Survey Report Fee $ 550.00
4) LTAfee $ 7.49
5) Accident report fee $ 29.00
6) Costs & Incidental $ 1,000.00
7) GST on costs & Incidentals $ 70.00

$11,156.49

A copy each of the following supporting documents is enclosed:-

1) Accident report on our client’s vehicle

2) Survey Report on SJS 7163Z with 32 coloured photographs
3) Final repair bill

4) LTA Search on SLA 2103B

We had on 19 October 2018 notified your company of the above accident and a pre-repair
inspection was carried out by your appointed surveyor.

Please let us know within the next seven (7) days upon receipt of this letter whether you intend
to re-inspect our client's vehicle failing which the said vehicle will no longer be available for the

same.

Confidentiality & Privilege: This message is intended for the recipient lo whom it is addressed It may contained confidential or privileged information I you
are not he Intended recipient, please notify the sender immedialely by replying lo this message and then delele it from your syslem Do not read copy use or
circulate this communication Disclaimer Mail/Fax/Iintermel commumicalions are nol secure While every reasanable effont has been made ic ensure thal this
communication has teen securely lransmilled and rol been tamgered with C Yogarajah LLC cannot be resgonsible for allernaticns mage to the contents of
this message wilhoul its express consant If you wish 10 recewe 3 hard copy of this communication lar cemparisan of snould ycu raquire any oiher form ef
confirmauon of the contents of Ilis message. please contact the serder Cpinlons conclusicns and atrar information in this message Lhat do rot relate to the
offic'al usiress of (re firm shall b= understccd as nenber givan nor andersed by © ‘Yogarajsh LLC Advuecales 8 Solictors Thank ycu



/' 883 North Bridge Road
#11-03 Southbank

O GA R A ] A I | LLC Singapore 198785
T: 6292 5838

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS F: 6202 5038

(UEN No. 201333127N)
(GST Reg No. 201333127N)

(CY.10209A.18.GA(HW).wp(Lh) Page 2

Please note that you should send to us an acknowledgment of receipt of this letter within
fourteen(14) days of your receipt of this letter, failing which our client will have no alternative but
to commence proceedings against your insured without further notice to you.

Please note that if you have a counterclaim against our client arising out of the accident, you are
also required to send to us a letter giving full particulars of the counterclaim together with all
relevant supporting documents within eight (8) weeks of your receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully

)

C. YOGARAJAH LLC
Enc

Canfidentiality & Privilege: This message is inlended for the recipient to whom il is addressed |l may contained confidential or privileged information If you
are not Ihe intended recipient. please nolify the sender immedialely by replying to this message and then delete it from your system Do not read. copy, use or
circulate this communication Disclaimer: Mail/Fax/Inlernel communicalions are nol secure While every reasonable effort has been made 1o ensure hat his
cammunication has been securely ransmitled and not been tampered wilh. C Yogarajah LLC cannol be responsible for allernalions made 1o the conlenis of
this message without ils express censent If you wish o receive a hard copy of this communication for companson or should you require any other form of
confirmation of the conlenls of his message please conlact the sender Opinions, conclusions and ether informalion In this message thal do nal relate lo lhe
afficial business of the firm shall be understocd as neither given nor endorsed by C Yogarajah LLC Advocates & Salicitors Thank you



883 North Bridge Road

7
OGARAJAH Lc e

T: 6292 5838
F: 6292 5938
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS (UEN No. 201333127N)
Our Ref : CY.10209A.18.GA(HW).wp(Lh) (GST Fagblopl0t930127H)
Your Ref : SLA 2103B
4 3 DEC 2018
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

We refer to the above matter which we act for Yip Zhun Kit Ames, owner of vehicle SJS 7163Z.
Our client's vehicle was damaged as a result of the negligence of the driver of SLA 2103B. It
has come to our knowledge that you were the owner of the said vehicle at the material time of
the accident.

As the owner of the said vehicle SLA 2103B, you are required to let us have the following:-

1) Name, address & NRIC No. of the driver,

2) whether the driver was at the time of the accident driving as your servant or agent

3) whether the driver was an authorised driver and covered by the policy of insurance

Kindly let us know within seven (7) days from the date hereof and quote our reference number
when you reply.

Yours faithfully

- A

C. YOGARAJAH LLC

Confidentiality & Privilege: This message is inlended for the recipient lo wham it |5 addressed It may contained confidential or privileged information Il you
are rol the intended recipient. please nolify the serder immedialely by replying to this message ard Inen delete Il Irom your syslem Do nol read copy. use ef
circulate thie communication Disclaimer: MailiF3winternel cemmuricabions are nel secure Vhile avery reasoratle effort has ceen made lo ensura Ihat ihis
commuricalicn ras been securaly transmilled ard nol been lamperaa ik C Yogarajeh LLC cannal be responsible ler allemations mage to the contgnis of
his message wilhoul ils express censent If you wish o recews 3 harg copy of (his cemmunicaticn for companson of should you rsqure any cirer form ol
confiimaion of the monlents of his message. cle2ss conlacl ke ssrae Gpircrs gonclusicns and sther information in [his message ir=l g0 rot reialz e the
cHicial pusin=ss of the fiem shall be understced as nailher given nor anaersed by C Yegarajan LLEC Aduecatss & Solimters Thark you



MVA218135183 / VAC - Sin Ming

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 181020 1611:02
SUBMITTED BY: CHRISTINA ONg Mui Lan

- IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please repart carrectly theddetails of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authonsed Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and Bccurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate palicy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance pf this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may He referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be Iomnru'T by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established b
i

archiving and that coples of

y the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
& report will, for a fee, be made lable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid,
Date Of Report 18/10/2018 11:02

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accillent

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Reglstration Ngmber

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Oner

NRIC No

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming underfyour own insurance policy

for repair to your vehiclg?

If No, Please state actidn to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Cor‘l’npany

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

18/10/2018 07:15
PIE TOWARDS JURONG TOH TUCK AVENUE EXIT
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SJS71632

YIP ZHUN KIT AMES
S8807933G

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-91383284
OTHERS-91383284

TOYOTA
VIOS

PRIVATE USE -

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5100738453 (DRIVO CLASSIC)

LIM BOON CHOO
S1651078E

08/12/1964

INDOOR

27/12/1999

18 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-80265320

OTHERS-90265320
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employet
If No, Relationship of th

Vehicle Registration Nut1

Vehicle

Insurance Company of

BLK 324 #06-295 YISHUN CENTRAL

760324
p of the Insured's Company NO
Driver with the Insured PARENT

ber of Driver's Own

Priver’s Own Vehicle

General Information &* the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicld involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles invdlved in the accident 3

Was any body injured i1} the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material pr property damaged? YES

I have been approach by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passenger:%;nciuding Driver) 2

Pagsenger 1 NAME: CHIN CHEW FONG
GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Acti

Was the accident reportid to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of 2
REFER TO STATEMEN
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos ava
Was there any video ca
Was there any audio red

Vehicle Registration Nu
Vehicle Make/Model/Co
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company NaJhe

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (incluLIing Driver)

ATTACHED. (ATTENDED BY CHRISTINA)
lable for attachment? YES
plured by Car Camera? NO
orded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
SLA2103B

HYUNDAI ELANTRA

PRIVATE CAR
TAUFIQ ABDUL AZIM BIN MOHAMED AZMAI
59044864A

Page2af 12




Vehicle Registration Nu
Vehicle Make/Model/Col
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address

Postcode
Insurance Company NaL'ne

Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Inciu
Passenger 1

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

SMCB416A
HONDA JAZZ

PRIVATE CAR
LING CHIN CHIN
S8376865G

2

NAME: UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

ort correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.
must be completed b

3. Informption provided must be as truthful and accurste as possible. Any wilful misrepresantation or withholding of material
facts njay allow insurance companies to repudiate palicy lfability.

4. The isgue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companles (s not an admission of pollcy llabllity on the part of the insurance
hies.

5. [eportin iay be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The regort will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Associgtion of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by

7. Bythe ent of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
rt being made avallable aforesald.

8. Conserft under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| underftand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapare (“GIA*) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this (form] and any other personal Information
P

p

ed by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Parsonal Information®) and disclose and transfer such
rsanal Information to all Insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident (all Insurer{s] who have insured
hicle(s) involved In this acddent shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurars™), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Menetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the clalms and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(if) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{I§) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involices, reports or notices to me,
which could Invoive disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

() complying with applicable law In sdministering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) al Insurer(s) who have Insured vehicie(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, m:yf_lre permitted
tq collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) v Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
aJ;nu{lnclu:ﬂn; thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
inpestigation and management In present and all future claims.

{e) tHe information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(I} toallinsurers and/or any other third partles that assist In evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[rT for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

f. "

(d)

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Persannel’s Signature
Date & Timg: (If driver is not the pallcyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 12
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
1

O

Wule @ abwr 2.5 - an HN  mw  Vehicle  TsHbIZ

P& dpwnd "roL Tucdee fva. S b V’J:tﬁ!\.{ C‘-\I [P ) 2 follewy

QLN
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&
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¢

ABY e ok __my  rear . Th ol e 3 “g ok

v

!

VII‘M Wag ,Qd‘a-l -gv«.o'( ond 4:‘!——&1:’; v ele o ava

DECLARATIO

1/We declare th foregolng particulars are true In respect.
i@l 18 0cy 278

Palicyholder’s Sighature Drlver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature

Date & Time:

(If driver Is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 50of 12



KX TO Automobile Assessors Reg. No: $3941123M

470 Segar Road #09-232 Singapore 670470 Tel: 98505311 Fax: 63107269

Laad A d A2 A A e e s st add s as it dd]

-ititINVOICE*i*i

Invoice No  : 18-08049
M/S: Yip Zhun Kit Ames
C/O Guan Auto Service. Invoice Ref : TP/GAS/SIS7163Z/8049
Blk 7 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C,
#01-82 Singapore 575642. Date : 22 November 2018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
For Services Rendered Inspection Report Fees Inclusive Of : $ 550.00

Transportation And Photographs Sixty (60) Copies
Vehicle No : SIS 7163 Z
Make/Model : Toyota Vios E Auto

Singapore Dollars: Five Hundred Fifty Only $ 550.00

Cheques should be made payable to KTO AUTOMOBILE ASSESSORS. Please indicate our Invoice No. on the reverse of your cheque.

KTO AUTOMOBILE ASSESSORS

Ong Ah Keng (CAE, AMIMI, MSAAA)

Automotive Appraiser

Automobile Consultants, Insurance Loss Assessors / Adjusters, Inspection and Evaluation



K TO Automobile Assessors Reg. No: 529411225

470 Segar Road #09-232 Singapore 670470 Tel: 98505311 Fax: 63107269

ACCIDENT DAMAGED VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

M/S : Yip Zhun Kit Ames Date : 22 November 2018
C/O Guan Auto Service. Our Ref : TP/GAS/SJS7163Z/8049
Blk 7 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C,
#01-82 Singapore 575642.

REFERENCE PARTICULARS

Date of Accident : 18 October 2018 Type of Inspection : Third Party Claim

Date of Inspection : 18 October 2018 Date of Re-Inspn : ~

VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No : SIS7163Z Engine No : INZX553167

Make . Toyota ) Chassis No : MROS3HY9305004059
Model : Vios E Auto Odometer : 107358 km

Year : 2007 (COE Expiry 31 May 2022) Colour : White

CONDITION OF VEHICLE (STATIC CHECKS AT TIME OF INSPECTION ONLY)

Engine condition : Good General Body Work : Good
Foot Brake : Serviceable Steering : Serviceable
Hand Brake . Serviceable Lightings . Serviceable

TYRE CONDITION (Remaining estimated life of tyre in mm)

Make Size Thread Balance
Front Near side . Yokohama 195/50R15 6 mm
Front Off Side : Yokohama 195/50R 15 6 mm
Rear Near Side : Yokohama 195/50R 15 6 mm
Rear off Side * Yokohama 195/50R15 6 mm

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

For details, refer to assessment for repairs and photographs

( Sam— ) The vehicle sustained damage at the front & rear portion.
—_— e
1 attached.

ASSESSMENT SUMMARY

Our assessment of the repair costs to pre-accident condition was $8,000.00 nett at lump sum basis. (Subject to GST if applicable)
Under normal circumstances, estimated period required for repairs : Twelve (12) working days.
Enclosed Sixty (60) photographs depicting damage to the vehicle.

Inspection conducted at : Blk 7 #01-82 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C, Singapore 575642.
Name of Workshop : Guan Auto Service.

In accordance to your instruction, we have not authorise repairs and inspection

was conducted strictly on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS".

Automobile Consultants, Insurance Loss Assessors / Adjusters, Inspection and Evaluation




VEHICLE NO: SJS 7163 Z Our Ref . TP/GAS/SIST163Z/8049
MODEL - :TOYOTA VIOS E AUTO '
ASSESSMENT OF REPAIRS AND SPARE PARTS COSTS
DESCRIPTION OF PARTS AND NATURE OF REPAIRS
QTY ASSESSED ORIGINAL REVISED
A)  SPARE PARTS PC/SET CONDITION QUOTATION QUOTATION
1 Front bumper 1 Deformed $ 59840 § 5984007V
2 Front bumper reinforcement 1 Dented $ 379.20 $ 37920 pL v/
3 Front bumper side support L/R @ $37.50 2 Damaged $ 75.00 8§ 75.00=x.,/ O\
4  Front radiator grille | Sheared off $ 35920 $ 2§5 35920cey/
5  Front radiator grille chrome moulding | Grazed $ 7520 % 75.20 Cu T/
6 Front support panel 1 Repair $ 385.50 ~
7  Front upper absorber 1 Cracked $ 195.00 $ ‘-*J; 195-00
8 Front brace panel ] Bent $ 9850 § _ 98.501p )< "N
9  Front air-con condenser 1 Punctured $ 933.80 $ (.  933.80L7/
10  Front bonnet lock 1 Jammed S\ 4170  § 4170 Jinl X
11 Front headlamp L/R @ $495.60 2 Cracked — 9% L7 99120 $ 16T 5199420 Ry ./
12  Front radiator assy i Serviceable $ 748.50 ~
13 Front radiator fan motor assy 1 Serviceable $ 483.70 =
14 Rear boot lid 1 Dented $ 756.60 $ 756:60 £ X
15 Rear boot hinges L/R @ $49.60 2 Serviceable $ 99.20 ~
16  Rear boot lock | Jammed $ 8790 § 87.20 v’
17 Rear end panel top garnish 1 Torn $ 18564 $ 185.64 Crb/
18 Rear boot license lamp moulding 1 Sheared off $ 149.50 $ M o er 14950 NN X
19 Rear bumper I Dislodged $ 57900 § '° 579.00 Pp v/
20  Rear bumper bracket L/R @ $38.70 2 Bent $ 77.40 $ 7740122
21  Rear bumper side retainer L/R @ $84.90 2 Damaged $ 169.80  § 169.80 | tf?f‘/
22  Rear bumper reflector lamp L/R @ $135.70 2 Cracked " =0 27140  § 2HA0 s S
23 Rear end panel 1 Dented $ 597.70 5 59770 >
24  Rear spare tyre compartment 1 Repair $ 855.10 ~
25  Rear boot lid weather-strip I Tom $ 162.50  $ 162.50 \/
26  Rear fender splash shield L/R @ $69.50 2 Tom $ 13900 § 139:60") X
27  Rear fender inner trim cover L/R @ $429.50 2 Torn $ 859.00 % 859.00 | \
28  Rear tail lamp panel L/R @ $98.80 2 Repair $ 197.60 -
29  Rear tail lamp L/R @ $397.50 2 Cracked $ 795.00 $ 795.00 CEx V
30 Rear spare tyre side foam L/R @ $210.80 2 Cracked $ 421.60 §o deiup 42460~ N N X
$ 11,768.84 § © 8,999.24
Less 25% $ 2,942.21 $ 2,249.81
$ 8,826.63 $ 6,749.43
B) S/NETTITEM
31 Front number plate w/casing 1set Cut/Bent $ 50.00 $ do.op 56:80 BTV
32 Front bumper clips I set  Necessary $ 3500 § 35.00 |
33 Front bumper emblem 1 Grazed $ 38.50 $ 38.50 !
34  Rear bumper clips | set  Necessary $ 35.00 $ 35.00  Hee”
35 Rearboot lid "Vios" emblem | Necessary 3 21.80 $ 21.80
36 Rear boot lid "E" emblem | Necessary $ 1290 % 12.90
37 Rear boot lid emblem I Necessary $ 3850 % 38.50
38  Rear spare tyre cardboard | Torn $ 11500 $ 145:00- NN X7
39 Rear number plate with casing | Cut/Bent $ 50.00 $ 50:00 UM X
40  Rear bumper reverse sensor L/R | set  Malfunction $ 250.00 $ 20000 256:00 cUTV
Parts Total : s 9,473.33 $ 7,396.13
Automobile Consultants, Insurance Loss Assessors/Adjusters, Inspection and Evaluation 2




VEHICLE NO: SJS 7163 Z Our Ref | TP/GAS/SIS7163Z/8049
MODEL . :TOYOTAVIOSE AUTO

C€) LABOUR CHARGES & MISC
41  Spray painting on above new & repaired parts including supply of 6o0-80
paint materials. 3 1,200.00 $ 950-00
42 Remove damaged parts, knock out dent, straighten, jack out damaged
damaged panel, cutting, welding, panel beating, remove & reinstall
necessary fittings to facilitate repairs, reshape rear spare tyre panel, Fe0: o0

refit, adjust, replace and realign all relevant parts. $ 1,500.00 b -200:
43  Remove & reinstall air-con system, vacuum and refill air-con gas. $ 150.00 $ 126:00 9
44  Anti-rust proofing on affected panels & re-seal welded portions. $ 12000 % 60.00 <1
45  Check wiring, lighting system, focus headlight, centre locking system
for proper function & perform water leak test. $ 80.00 $ 50.00
46  Totransferrear-tail gate-mechanism-& components. '« 1o sharacs $ 8000 § 40:00 NN X
47  Todrill holes & reinstall rear bumper reverse sensor. ' $ 12000 § co.on —80:00
48 To straighten & realign rear exhaust silencer pipe to position. $ 150.00 $ 86001 N X
49  Toremove & reinstall-trims garnish, wire, lining & interior upholstery.
etc, toenable necessary repairs, check, refitassame. 'n [ louy chd@es 8 100.00 § 60.00
Labour Total : s 3,500.00 S 2,640.00
Total Parts and Labour $ 12,973.33 $ 10,036.13
FINAL LUMP SUM ADJUSTMENT S 8,000.00

POINT OF IMPACT

The impact was confined to the front & rear portion of the vehicle.

The damages appeared to be consistent as per the accident report statement,
Please refer the attached schedule and photographs for details.

ADJUSTMENT/RECOMMENDATIONS
We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the repairer's estimates against the actual damaged found on the
vehicle. We have listed the breakdown of our findings and recommendations as per assessment above.

CONCLUSION
The repairer has agreed to undertake repair the vehicle at a lump sum basis of $8,000.00 nett, corresponding to replacement
of parts, spray painting and labour charges. We now revert for your decision on the above claim.

Reprs, dags 3

Yours faithfully )
KTO Automobile Assessors Té&U

Vs 1N

Ong Ah Keng (CAE, AMIMI, MSAAA)
Automotive Appraiser

Automobile Consultants, Insurance Loss Assessors/Adjusters, Inspection and Evaluation 3



GUAN AUTO SERVICE

Blk 7 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C, # #01-82 Singapore 575642

Date : 23 November 2018
Yip Zhun Kit Ames

Blk 324 Yishun Cenral #06-295 Tax Invoice : SIS7163Z/TP1808049
Singpore 760324

Vehicle No :SJS 7163 Z
Make/Model : Toyota Vios E Auto

PARTICULAR Amount S$

Front & Rear Portion damaged
Parts replacement, Repair, Straighten, Alignment
Labour And spraypainting etc.

Lump-sum repair cost as per surveyor report
recommendation - $8,000.00

Singapore Dollars : Eight Thousand Only

Total $ $8,000.00 Nett

GUAN AUTO SERVICE



Facsimile Land Transport ¢ Authority

10 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 576701
Tel 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2256582) Fax: (65) 6553 5329

To : C. Yogarajah LLC Fax + 6292 5938

Dept : DD : 6292 5838

Attn : Date : 23 October 2018
From : Toh Lay Eng (Search Section) Fax 16553 5384

Ourref :VR&I./V43.009.001/ SLA2103B DID 16553 5414

Yourret : CY.SJS7163Z.18.GA(HW).wp(Lh) Noof pages : 1 (including this page)
Dear Sir/Madam

Confirm ownership & insurance details for vehicle No. SLA2103B as at 18
October 2018 @ 07:15 hrs

We received your lettcr of 18 October 2018.

As the vehicle is a special plate number and ownership details are confidential, LTA
will contact the registered owner to contact your law firm quoting your reference
number: CY.SJS71637..18 GA(HW).wp(Lh).

Please call us on T'el: 6553 5210 if you have any questions.

Yours sincerely

Toh %ny Eng (Ms)

Supervisor, Quota & Registration
VRL Service Operations Division



! ",u Auto

i Consultants
S da =m = Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBTAVE I, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref : HOMCNBEPO18301125/1 Date: 19" Dec 2018

Our Ref: CS1/CNB18022453/Bsbe2

M/s Central Narcotics Bureau
Corporate Services Division

Blk B Police Cantonment Complex
393 New Bridge Road

Singapore 088763

Attn : Billy Lee
Dear Sir / Madam,
EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO: SJS 7163Z
INSURED VEHICLE: SLA 2103B
ACCIDENT DATE: 18/10/2018
We thank you for your instruction on 28/11/2018.
We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of SIS 7163Z from M/s KTO Automobile Assessors.
b) Singapore Accident Statement of Vehicles SIS 7163Z.

c) Final Repair Bill of SJS 7163Z from M/s Guan Auto Service.
d) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SJS 7163Z.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SIS 7163Z
Make & Model : Toyota Vios E Auto
Year of Registration 12007
Chassis Number : MROS3HY9305004059
Engine Capacity : 1497 cc
2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __8 (Eight) working

days to complete.
3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJS 7163Z
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (2) (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER CuT 598.40 598.40
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 379.20 379.20
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE SUPPORT L/R @$37.50 DISTORTED 75.00 75.00
1|FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE BROKEN 359.20 285.00
1|FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME MOULDING cuTt 75.20 75.20
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 385.50 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT UPPER ABSORBER CRACKED 195.00 146.00
1[FRONT BRACE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 98.50 -
LABOUR
1[FRONT AIR-CON CONDENSER BENT 933.80 845.00
1[FRONT BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 41.70 -
2|FRONT HEADLAMP LR @$495.60 0/S CRACKED / N/S 991.20 495 60
NOT NECESSARY
1|[FRONT RADIATOR ASSY SERVICEABLE 748.50 -
1|FRONT RADIATOR FAN MOTOR ASSY SERVICEABLE 483.70 -
1|REAR BOOT LID TO REPAIR SEE 756.60 -
LABOUR
2|REAR BOOT HINGES L/R @%49.60 SERVICEABLE 99.20 -
1|REAR BOOT LOCK JAMMED 87.90 87.90
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CRACKED 185.64 185.64
1|REAR BOOT LICENSE LAMP MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 149.50
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 5§79.00 579.00
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET L/R @3%38.70 DENTED 77.40 77.40
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R @3%84.90 DISTORTED 169.80 169.80
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LAMP L/R @$135.70 0/S CRACKED / N/S 271.40 135.70
NOT NECESSARY
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 597.70 597.70
1|REAR SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT TO REPAIR SEE 855.10 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT LID WEATHER-STRIP TORN 162.50 162.50
2|REAR FENDER SPLASH SHIELD L/R @$69.50 NOT NECESSARY 139.00 -
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM COVER L/R @$429.50 NOT NECESSARY 859.00 -
2|REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL L/R @$98.80 TO REPAIR SEE 197.60 -
LABOUR
2|REAR TAIL LAMP L/R @$397.50 CRACKED 795.00 795.00

Report Ref No. CS1/CNB18022453/Bsbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
aty P Workshop (§)|  (5)
2|REAR SPARE TYRE SIDE FOAM L/R @%$210.80 NOT NECESSARY 421.60 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -2,942.21 -1,422 51
8,826.63 4,267.53
PECIA
1|SET FRONT NUMBER PLATE W/CASING (SN) BENT 50.00 40.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|FRONT BUMPER EMBLEM (SN) NECESSARY 38.50 38.50
1[SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|REAR BOOT LID "VIOS" EMBLEM (SN) NECESSARY 21.80 21.80
1|REAR BOOT LID "E" EMBLEM (SN) NECESSARY 12.90 12.90
1|REAR BOOT LID EMBLEM (SN) NECESSARY 38.50 38.50
1|REAR SPARE TYRE CARDBOARD (SN) NOT NECESSARY 115.00 -
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR L/R (SN) cuTt 250.00 200.00
646.70 421.70
LABOUR
SPRAY PAINTING ON ABOVE NEW & REPAIRED PARTS 1,200.00 600.00
INCLUDING SUPPLY OF PAINT MATERIALS.
REMOVE DAMAGED PARTS, KNOCK OUT DENT, 1,500.00 800.00
STRAIGHTEN, JACK OUT DAMAGED PANEL, CUTTING,
WELDING, PANEL BEATING, REMOVE & REINSTALL
NECESSARY FITTINGS TO FACILITATE REPAIRS,
RESHAPE REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL, REFIT, ADJUST,
REPLACE AND REALIGN ALL RELEVANT PARTS.
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT SUPPORT
PANEL, FRONT BRACE PANEL, REAR BOOT LID, REAR
SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT AND REAR TAIL LAMP
PANEL L/R. }
TO TRANSFER REAR TAIL GATE MECHANISM & 80.00 -
COMPONENTS. }
TO REMOVE & REINSTALL TRIMS GARNISH, WIRE, 100.00 .
LINING & INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY, ETC, TO ENABLE
NECESSARY REPAIRS, CHECK, REFIT AS SAME. }
REMOVE & REINSTALL AIR-CON SYSTEM, VACUUM AND 150.00 90.00
REFILL AIR-CON GAS
ANTI-RUST PROOFING ON AFFECTED PANELS & RE- 120.00 50.00
SEAL WELDED PORTIONS.
CHECK WIRING, LIGHTING SYSTEM, FOCUS HEADLIGHT, 80.00 50.00

CENTRE LOCKING SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTION &
PERFORM WATER LEAK TEST.

Report Ref No. CS1/CNB18022453/Bsbe2
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Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Conditio
Qty P a Workshop ($) ($)
TO DRILL HOLES & REINSTALL REAR BUMPER REVERSE 120.00 60.00
SENSOR.
TO STRAIGHTEN & REALIGN REAR EXHAUST SILENCER |NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
PIPE TO POSITION
3,500.00 1,650.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,973.33 6,339.23
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,050.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS1/CNB18022453/Bsbe?2

LIM TEOW GUAN HO LEONG CHUAN

Asst. Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




